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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2010 4.14 PM

To: 'INTERLACHEN PHARMACY'

Subject: RE: Change in Principal address and mailing address DOCUMENT NUMBER P10000038973

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: INTERLACHEN PHARMACY [mailto:intercompharm@gmait.com]

Sent: Friday, May 28, 2010 4:12 PM -
To: corphelp

Cc: intercompharm@gmail.com

Subject: Change in Principal address and mailing address DOCUMENT NUMBER P10000038973

s e r——

To Whom it may concern
Please change the Principal and Mailing address in our record to 126-1 South CR 315, Interlachen Fl 32148.
The original listed adress was a mistake. Thank you for your cooperation. Please call me if any questions.

Adetayo Olayinka

Metro Pharmaceutical Services Inc

126-1 South CR 315

Interlachen Fl 32148

407-739-8248

email adress---intercompharm@gmail.com




